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Victoria County Courthouse, Early 20th Century
City of Kawartha Lakes, 2023.004.2000109

When the Municipal Act was first created in 1849, it signalled the
beginnings of local government in Ontario. In 1850, the new
County of Peterborough was created, including present-day
Peterborough County and Kawartha Lakes. In 1854, the name was
changed to the United Counties of Peterborough and Victoria
and was administered from what was then the Town of
Peterborough.

In 1861, the two counties were separated with the creation of the
Provisional County of Victoria, and its first Council was led by
William Cottingham of Omemee. This new county, which
continued to expand throughout the 1860s and 1870s, included
the townships that currently make up Kawartha Lakes, except for
Manvers Township, as well as northern townships later transferred
to Muskoka, Simcoe and Haliburton.

A courthouse was quickly erected for the new county, to stand
alongside a new county gaol. Designed by the renowned Toronto
architectural firm Cumberland and Storm, the new Victoria
County Courthouse was opened in 1863 to serve as a centre for
municipal administration and justice. It is now the Kawartha Lakes
City Hall.
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When the Municipal Act was first created in 1849, it signalled the beginnings of local government in
Ontario. In 1850, the new County of Peterborough was created, including present-day Peterborough
County and Kawartha Lakes. In 1854, the name was changed to the United Counties of Peterborough and
Victoria and was administered from what was then the Town of Peterborough.

In 1861, the two counties were separated with the creation of the Provisional County of Victoria, and its
first Council was led by William Cottingham of Omemee. This new county, which continued to expand
throughout the 1860s and 1870s, included the townships that currently make up Kawartha Lakes, except
for Manvers Township, as well as northern townships later transferred to Muskoka, Simcoe and Haliburton.

A courthouse was quickly erected for the new county, to stand alongside a new county gaol. Designed
by the renowned Toronto architectural firm Cumberland and Storm, the new Victoria County Courthouse
was opened in 1863 to serve as a centre for municipal administration and justice. It is now the Kawartha
Lakes City Hall.
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